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November 26, 2019  
 
Honorable Danny Bickell, Deputy Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 
1 First Street, N.E.        
Washington, D.C.  20543 
           
Re: Randy Halprin v. Lorie Davis, No.  19-6156 
 
Dear Mr. Bickell: 
 
This is to request a thirty-day extension of time, up to and including January 
3, 2020, in which to file a brief in opposition in the above-styled cause. The 
Court docketed the petition for a writ of certiorari on October 3, 2019, and then 
granted the Director’s first request for an extension to December 4, 2019. The 
undersigned has been unable to devote adequate time to responding to 
Halprin’s petition, as she has been out of the office preparing for her child’s 
surgery. Thus, the undersigned requests additional time to file the brief in 
opposition in the above-styled cause. This is the second extension of time 
requested by the Director.   
 
The undersigned has conferred with counsel for petitioner, Tivon Schardl, and 
he stated the requested extension is unopposed. Thank you for your 
consideration of this matter.   
 
Sincerely, 
  
s/ Jennifer Morris   
JENNIFER MORRIS 
Assistant Attorney General         
(512) 463-2991 
 
cc: Tivon Schardl, Tim Gumkowski & Paul Mansur 
 tivon_schardl@fd.org 
 tim_gumkowski@fd.org 
 paul@paulmansurlaw.com  
  

http://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/
http://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/

